
From: Craig, Res. 
Sent: 09 September 2014 11:55 
To: Planning 
Subject: RW 32 Merritt Read, London NW6 2193 2014/5113/P 
Attachments: IMG_3334tpg 

Importance: High 

Please can you register/redact this comment  for 21114/5113/P. 

Thanks 

Tessa Craig 
Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 4546 

From: Curry, Rev 
Sent: 09 September 2019 10,22 
To: Crag, Tessa 
Subject: FW: 32 Sheriff Road, London NW6 2150 
Importance: High 

Hi Tessa 

They  sent this to me because they had my name as technician. 

Thanks 
Rev 

From: Lindaflnoa 

To: Curry, Rae 
Subject: Re: 32 Sherriff Road, London NW6 MU 

Dear Ray 

Re: Application 2014/5113/P 

I received a copy & t h e  Planning Application frir the Rear donner extension with Juliette balcony at 32 
Sherrill' Road on the 22nd August, Having spoken with Patrick Hannenty, the owner or  30B Shen i l l  Road 
(who lives above me) we had a look at the proposed extension. As can he seen Rom the attached photo the 
work is almost complete, including T V  aerial, Little point in sending a Planning Application Consultation 
notimi Patrick Flannery is going to contact her since this extension an( balcony wil l  overlook his roo• f 
Home,  which is out o f  order especially as no consultation was carded out before the work was completed. 

I have tried responding to Tessa Craig at the Regeneration and Planning Development Management 
Depaionent online, HP could not get the wehsite no accept the application number, would you there/bre 
kindly forward the photo and comments to her i f  possible? 

With kind regards 



U S .  Mocha 

Oa M a  Aug 11,20141S 10:00 AM, Cony, Rev ' b ' k  thiy ,abaddi.vt. 

HILinda 

There is an Open inveedreon IMO this peopeny and tie sauna inert: 

The reference foe that case is EN14/0794 and you have been added to Me bat of complainants to 
be updated 

You shotbd hoar from our Enlacement Depailment StiorUy 

Khsd Maude 

Camden Planning 

Tel: 020.7974 2806/2751 

Rem: both matches 
Sr*: OS thqust 1014 12:34 
TO: Monty 
Suldatt 32 Stems Aced, Medan Wig 211.1 

Dear Sir or Madam 

I waitaW be plural if yeti wet, Id cheek your records repeding the shear prithaty. Irma Ilm to A Shantl 
Road and seaffMding has h a s  o w e d  holt at the front and back of 1 Slicmth goad. The two:  flat lus 
beat acquired for int a n e n t  pupaes and is twang alas. 

Tho 00111191dilig bar no aalety nets and thc balconies at bc heck of Alit and II hank like Illighlon Ixcl. soh 
debit from the building workb My plants hate albt been delayed. More coneenting us thst the bade 
p i a  acciod up the hack . 1 1 k  building snot rattinnl at lia sip other than tb tying 'Ito the 
scafIbldisg. PSI: 1 . 1 k  scaffolding it meted in the band The builders lute also crated a window 
otadookiag the roof lathed Of 308 SO that they lune laid liter plincy. Is this 'Urinal without prior 
Onirmillalion or planning pentathlon? The other nthstenbi of n Ski-nthRoad nate AO nol infonnad of an) 



building works y hien camel a grew deal of ilitansa to the young mothers's' baby living Is S p a d a  Ibt 
due to noise and debris falling in ihe garden 

Would you please advise me a whether kidders we A w e d  lo wink on Saturday? 

I would be grateful i Io , .  w o u l d " S t  planning application and let me know whethis Mb window 
is lepl. I may be outman! (you Mire any funky queries. 

With kind rept 

Linda Patchett 

This e-nseil may canals infornseden which is tonlidentiat legally pririleged suPer copyright 
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. Irma receive this in enter. please contact its 
delete the m f l  from your computer. 




